GENERAL HEADQUARTERS | |
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS \

APO 500 ¢ (/{;)
3 August 194
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CSCAPINT ~ = 19006 e | @

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE IMPERIAL JAPANESE GOVERNMENT ‘4'

w2

THROUGH : Central Liaison Office, Tokyo

SUBJECT : Establishment of Repatriation Mail Service
Between Japan and Northern Korea

1. Reference is made to letter C. L. 0. No. 3389 (CC) of

10 July 1946, subject: Establishment of Iflail oystem Between.
§ Northern.horea and Japan.,

2., Reference is also made to MEmorandum General Head-
. quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers file AG 311.7
Z (23 Feb 46) CCS, (SCAPIN 766) subject: Transportation and Hand-~
ling of Repatrlatlon lail, authorizing establishment of a limited

postal service between Japan and Japanese awaiting repatriation
in formerly Japanese occupied areas, | (3
N

e

3. Mail exchanges between the two zones in Korea have been
temporarily suspended due to cholera outbreak in Korea north of

369, Repatriation mail to addresses in Korea north of 38° may
now be dispatched from Japan to Korea south of 38° north lati-
tude for delivery in Korea north of 38° yhen mail exchanges are

; resumed. No assurance can be given that such mail will be de-
‘ livered to the addressees, -

FOR THE SUPREME CONMMANDER :
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/3 ., 'TOHN B. COOLEY, /'\
/ - Codonel, AGD,
Ad jutant General




